

# Cyle Gage

cylegage@gmail.com  
(207) 692-3957

## Skills

Proficient in PHP, Ruby, Actionscript, SQL, Javascript (AJAX + node.js), HTML5, CSS3.  
Proficient with Flash, Flex, MySQL, Microsoft SQL, server administration (Windows and Linux).  
Proficient with server administration with bash, PowerShell, Apache, lighttpd, LDAP.  
Proficient with server scalability, interoperability, automation, and media management.  
Experienced with desktop and mobile development with Appcelerator and RhoMobile.  
Experienced with developing and deploying user- and computer-based security systems.  
Ability to efficiently and effectively research and prototype solutions to immediate problems.  
Ability to architect applications using distinct programming languages in a unified system.  
Ability to design and develop procedures in a team-based environment utilizing diverse skill sets.  
Over eight years of experience developing stuff for the web.

## Employment

### Emerson College Information Technology

Student Lab Assistant and Technician, *September 2005 - March 2007*

Student Web Developer, *March 2007 - May 2009*

Temporary Staff Applications Developer, *May 2009 – June 2011*

Systems Developer / Architect, *June 2011 – Present*

### The Barbarian Group

Studio Intern, *September - December 2008*

## Education

Emerson College, *September 2005 - May 2009*

Bachelor of Fine Arts Degree in Interactive Media, Magna Cum Laude

## References

Available upon request.